Hesperia Wranglers, Inc. P.O. Box 400222 Hesperia, Ca 92340 2022 President Tim Mustaikis (760) 220-4960 Founders of the William Kinnard Memorial Scholarship Fund Federal ID # 51-0209989 State Non-Profit # C0 365 453

General Meeting March 16, 2022

Call to order: 7:32 p.m.

Roll Call: Officers- Tim, Bill, and Tonii

Excused- Carol, Virginia and Quannah

Board of Directors: Ana, Katrina and Elizabeth

Excused- Kristi, Summer, Sara, Jaime, Samantha and Staci

Treasurer report:

- Wrangler Checking: \$11,694.47
- Wrangler Savings: \$2,886.05
- **Queens account:** \$6,130.20
- Kinnard Fund: \$5,669.09
- **Total assets:** \$26,379.81

Motion to approve Treasurer's report as read: 1st Sophi & 2nd Bill motion carried.

Motion to Approve the February general minutes: 1st Bill & 2nd Tonii - Motion carried No questions or concerns about the March Board minutes.

Communications:

• We received our club and queens checking account statements over the weekend but the post office lobby in Hesperia closes at 6:30pm.

Chuck Wagon:

• Tim- we had \$295 in expenses for our February barrel race and only had \$321 in sales but we have some supplies for our first show in April so we won't have to spend as much to get ready.

Trail Ride: Carol

• We have a ride scheduled for April 30th at Mojave River Forks. It'll be about a two-hour ride, we will sign up at 9am & ride out at 10am, lunch will \$5 for members & \$10 for non-members.

Queens: Tonii

• Our pageant is the last weekend of this month (March 26th & 27th) and the girls are getting excited. They are having fun at their practices getting ready. Please come out and support them all. Horsemanship will be on Saturday at the Val Shearer Arena and will begin at 9am. Interviews won't be open to the public but our speech and modelling will

begin at approximately 11am at Baldy Mesa Elementary on Sunday and we will have a Tri-Tip luncheon following coronation for a nominal fee that we will be posting soon.

• Our awards have been coming in and we are only waiting on a few more. We have some incredible sponsors, and these young ladies are going to represent us and our sponsors extremely well.

Old Business:

- William Kinnard Memorial Scholarship- Don't forget that those of you that have High School Seniors our William Kinnard Scholarship applications are due by April 1st.
- Membership packets are available on the website- Family is \$50 for the first five people & \$10 for each additional- Individual is \$40-please return the membership form with your Code of Conduct.
- Show Rules- changes have been made and the updated rules have been posted on the website and facebook page. Please remember it is the members responsibility to review the show rules and By-Laws.

New Business:

- **April Show** due to the EHVI outbreak we cancelled our March show, and we will have a double fee/double point show for April.
- New EHVI statement received- Tim said that we received a new statement on the way to the meeting this evening that the California State Veterinarian is recommending we postpone equine events an additional 14 days through March 31st to continue to reduce the spread of the disease.

Communications from the floor:

• Jason- when memberships are due, and Tonii advised him that all membership renewals are due before March 1st, or they are considered to be delinquent and are noted in a list that is placed in the March newsletter as per our By-Laws.

Adjourned: 7:51 1st by Bill & 2nd Kiarra-Tatsu- M/C